
INDIANA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

INTER-DEPARTMENT COMMUNICATION 
Standards Section -- Room N642 

November 23, 1998 

DESIGN MEMORANDUM No. 98-09 
POLICY CHANGE 

TO: All Design, Operations, and District Personnel, and Consultants 

FROM:   _______________________________ 
Richard L. VanCleave 

 Design Policy Engineer 
 Technical Services Division 

SUBJECT:  Indiana Department of Environmental Management Section 401 Water Quality 
Certifications and U.S. Army Corps of Engineers General Permit 14 

EFFECTIVE:  May 18, 1999, Letting 

SUPERSEDES: Design Memorandum No. 30 

I. IDEM Section 401 Water Quality Certifications.

 The description of cofferdams, work causeways, or temporary runarounds must be shown in 
the IDEM Section 401 Certification application. 

II. U.S. Army Corps of Engineers General Permit 14.

 General Permit No. 14, issued by the Corps' Louisville District on February 3, 1993, expired 
on February 3, 1998. Therefore, General Permit 14 may no longer be applied to projects on 
Department-maintained routes or local roads. 
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